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MEMORANDUM

ATTENTION Senate paTE  April 22,2021

FROM Catherine Dauvergne, Vice-President, pagEs 1 of 1 - J \/\ 7
Academic and Provost, and Chair, SCUP &f ) @jw ‘@[2 W 44%7

RE: External Reviews for 2021 - 2022 (SCUP 21-13) ~ -

At its April 215, 2021 meeting, SCUP reviewed the list of external reviews and external review mid-cycle
reports that are scheduled for the 2021-2022 academic year. The document is attached for the information of
Senate.

C: W. Parkhouse



SCUP 21-13
SF OFFICE OF THE

VICE-PRESIDENT, ACADEMIC TEL +1 778 782 3925
FAX +1 778 782 5876

sfu.ca/vpacademic

Simon Fraser University
Strand Hall 3000

8888 University Drive
Burnaby BC

Canada V5A 1S6

MEMORANDUM

Attention: Catherine Dauvergne, Vice-President, Academic and Provost and Chair, SCUP

From: Wade Parkhouse, Vice-Provost and Associate Vice-President, Academic

Re: External Reviews for 2021 — 2022 Academic Year

Date: March 31, 2021

After consultation with Unit Chairs/Directors and Faculty Deans, the external reviews of academic units that
were scheduled for the 2020 — 2021 academic year were postponed for a year due to the impact of the
pandemic.

The following units will be reviewed in the 2021 — 2022 academic year either on-site or virtually:

e Department of Biological Sciences

e Department of French

e Department of Humanities

e School of Interactive Arts and Technology (site visit to take place in October 2022)
e Department of Mathematics

e Department of Political Science

The mid-cycle reports, including assessment of Educational Goals, are due in the 2021 — 2022 academic year
from the following units:

e School of Engineering Science (Deferred from 2020-21)

e School of Mechatronic Systems Engineering (Deferred from 2020-21)
e Department Biomedical Physiology and Kinesiology

e Department of Earth Sciences

e Department of Economics

The external review of the Department of Geography was scheduled for Spring 2020 and was postponed
due to COVID 19. The site visit is rescheduled for Fall 2021.
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